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Subject: RE:

From: Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com>
Date: 03/05/2018 08:20 PM

To: 'Moises Gomez' <moises@lani.org>

Working on them. Will let you know asap.

Marc Tavakoli

MDT Properties
Real Estate Investment,
Development & Management

2980 Beverly Glen Circle

Suite 203

Los Angeles, CA 90077
Tel: (310) 285-6062
Fax: (818) 582-8262

marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com>
www.mdtproperties.com <http://www.mdtproperties.com/>

CA Bar No. 218844
CA DRE No. 01327320

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above and
may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not
the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender at (310) 285-9515 and delete

this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.

From: Moises Gomez [mailto:moises@lani.org]
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 7:48 AM

To: Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com>
Subject:

Hello Mark,

I wanted to check if you have any of the petitions signed and if so can I stop by this

morning to pick them up?
Thanks,

Moises Gomez

B1Q BID Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 Figueroa St., Ste. 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 627-1822 x13

(323) 200-9132 mobile

(214) 627-1821 fax

moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org>
www.lani.org <http://www.lani.org>

07/20/2018 08:24 AM
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